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March 4, 2022
Mr. Shelton Vance Via United States Mail & Electronic Mail
Madison County Administrator Shelton.vance@madison-co.com

125 West North Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

Re:  Garbage Collection in City of Canton’s Newly Annexed Area

Dear Hon. Vance:

Please be advised that the governing authorities resolved to vote unanimously on Tuesday,
March 1, 2022, to respectfully request that Madison County continue garbage collection in the
City of Canton’s newly annexed area for two (2) months after the April 1, 2022 termination with
the County’s current garbage collection provider in that area. The City has made immediate plans
to implement garbage collection in the newly annexed area, but opines that those actions will not
be successfully operational until approximately June 1, 2022.

Please contact us to discuss in detail any specifics of the City’s implementation plans, as
well as elements that may need to be resolved between the City and the County, regarding this
extension request, so that this matter may be promptly addressed.

Thanks for your consideration to this matter. If you have any further questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

CITY ATTORNEY, CITY OF CANTON
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Kimberly Banks, Es

ci Mike Espy, Esq.
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